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Can you tell me the average daily adoption rate for the dogs/cats/kittens/puppies?
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Question | RFP Section (if Question Response
Number applicable)
1 NA Can you please tell me what the maximum number of dogs/puppies and At the height of our season we often have 80 cats, 120 kittens, and 62
cats/kittens are in the shelter on average daily? dogs/ 8 puppies.
We are currently using Science Diet: Puppy Healthy Growth, Canine
2 NA Can you tell me what brand and formula are currently being used for each? Adult Advanced Fitness, Kitten Healthy Growth, and Feline Adult
Optimal Care.
Adult dog 40lb bag - $14.61/bg
. . ) Puppy 40lb bag - $15.42/bg
3 NA Can you tell what the total cost per bag being spent is (product + delivery cost)? Adult cat 20 Ib bag - $7.32/bg
Kitten 35 Ib bag - $13.05/bg
The contract term would be a minimum of one (1) year with additional
4 NA Can you tell me the contract term and when it would start and end? renewal periods if both parties are in agreement with terms and
pricing.
This varies widely depending on the time of year and amount of
5 NA

younger animals available. We average about 2-3 dogs per day and 3-
6 cats. A large portion of our adoptions occur in the summer.




	Sheet1

